Republic of the Philippines
Province of Albay
City Government of Tabaco
Tabaco City

Bidg and Awards Committee

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 01-2025

Supply and Delivery of One Unit Brand-New Emergency Medical System (EMS) Truck (Type

2 Ambulance), CDRRMO, Tabaco City
Contract ID No. 002-09-2025-GOODS-PB-Vehicle/EMS Truck
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC): Php5,600,000.00

PhilGEPS ITB Reference No.: 12384238

TO ALL CONCERNED:

Please be advised of the following amendments and clarifications to the Bidding
Documents for the foregoing project, to wit:

Section I. Invitation to Bid, Clause No. 2

Issue

Amendments / Clarifications

2. The City Government of Tabaco now
invites bids for the above Procurement
Project. Delivery of the Goods is required
within sixty (60) calendar days from receipt
of Notice to Proceed. Bidders should have
completed a contract similar to the project
within five (5) years from the date of
submission and receipt of bids. The
description of an eligible bidder is
contained in the Bidding Documents,
particularly in Section Il (Instructions to
Bidders).

2. The City Government of Tabaco now
invites bids for the above Procurement
Project. Delivery of the Goods is required
within forty-five (45) calendar days from
receipt of Notice to Proceed. Bidders
should have completed a contract similar to
the project within five (5) years from the
date of submission and receipt of bids. The
description of an eligible bidder is
contained in the Bidding Documents,
particularly in Section Il (Instructions to
Bidders).




Section VI. Schedule of Requirements and Annex A. Forms and Templates

Issue / Clarifications
“’::' Description Qty Delivery Period I:‘e;n Description Qty Delivery Period
1 [Supply and Delivery of Brand-Ni 1unit |60 Calendar Days 1 |[Supply and Delivery of Brand-N y 1unit |45 Calendar Days

System (EMS) Truck (Type 2 Ambulance)

4 Cylinder, Turbo Intercooler, 5-6 speed Manual
Common Rail Direct Injection8-wheeler

Euro IV, Blue Power Diesel EnginelZ

Bore & Stroke (mm): 95.4 x 104.97

Max. Output KW (PS)/rpm: 70-90 (120-160) 2500- 3,2007
Max. Torque B-m (kg-m)/rpm: 230(23.5)/1,400 - 1,500
Displacement (cc): 2,900 to 3,000

Body:?

10 Feet (minimum)

Customized Aluminum Body, rivet-less?

Aluminum Composite Interior Panelin;
Anti-Skid, Anti-Rust Aluminum Checkered Plate Flooring
Side and Rear Door with Fixed Glass with Tint

Sliding Window on the right side with TintZ

Dome LED Fluorescent Lights all over the cabin@
Aluminum Checkered Plate Rear Platformi

Mild Steel mud guard cover; Rubber Mud Guard?

Painted White with Decals?

Interior Cabin:@

Install Heavy duty Ambulance stretcher

Stainless locking assembly

Aluminum Heavy Duty Collapsible Stretcher

Cab and Rear cabin Air-conditioned?

Safety non-porous partition; Safety Handles (3 pcs)2
Laminated Wooden Cabinet Storage®

Oxygen Holder; Aidman Jump Seat or Doctors Seat

1V. Holder; LED lighting system all over the cabin®
Doctor/Nurse/Aidman seat with safety straps, convertible
to the patient's bed; Fire Extinguisherf

Stainless grab rail on the ceiling on the top of the
stretcher/patient

Safety canvas is a clear partition between patients and EMSZ
Power Electricity:?

Power Inverter for AC220 - 240 Volts Equipment?

3-Gang Outlet, 2000-watt Power Inverter?

Public Address System; 100 watts Siren?

VHF Radio

Exterior Cabin:

Rear Bumper Aluminum Step-Board; Rear Spot LightZ
1Set LED Light Bar; Exhaust Fan?

1 Lot LED Strobe Light 6x4 (Front, rear, and both sides)
Medical Equipment:?

Suction Apparatus and Accessories?

Portable Oxygen Tank with regulator®

Bag Valve Mask Resuscitator with rebreather bag for adult,
pediatric, and infant?

Nebulizer with nebulizer kit

Automatic External Defibrillation (AED)2

Digital BP Apparatus with power cord (AC 220V)2
pediatric and adult Cuff?

Rigid Cervical Collars?

Lower Extremity Traction Devices?

(Supporting slings, paddings, traction strap)@

Upper and lower extremity immobilization devicef

Orthopedic (scoop) stretcher long back board?
HEPA Mask / Surgical Mask#

Non-Sterile / Sterile Glovesf?

Shoe Cover?

Sharp Container (Puncture Proof)

Blood Glucose Meter

Pulse Oximeterf

Thermometer, Gun type?

Alcohol Swabsf

Heat and Cold Packs?
Flashlight, rechargeabl
Head lamps, rechargeable (3 pcs)2

Bed Pani

Urinal@

Incontinence Pads - Disposable?

Lubricating Jelly?

Ambulance wheeled coat with mounted coat?

fastening systemf

Face masks?

Naso Pharyngeal Airwayfl

Oro-Pharyngeal Airway?

Spine board and Scoop Stretcher?

Inclusive of the following:

LTO Registration (first 3years)

Comprehensive Insurance from GSIS in favor of LGU-Tabaco?
Set of tools, EWD, Company decals or stickers, car tint

from Receipt of the
Notice to Proceed.

Delivered on site @
CDRRMO, Tabaco
City

System (EMS) Truck (Type 2 Ambulance)

4 Cylinder, Turbo Intercooler, 5-6 speed Manual
Common Rail Direct Injection8-wheeler

Euro IV, Blue Power Diesel Enginef

Bore & Stroke (mm): 895.4 x 104.92

Max. Output KW (PS)/rpm: 70-90 (120-160) 2500- 3,2002
Max. Torque B-m (kg-m)/rpm: 230(23.5)/1,400 - 1,500
Displacement (cc): 2,900 to 3,000

Body:@

10 Feet (minimum)

Customized Aluminum Body, rivet-less?

Aluminum Composite Interior Paneling?

Anti-Skid, Anti-Rust Aluminum Checkered Plate Flooring
Side and Rear Door with Fixed Glass with Ti
Sliding Window on the right side with Tint2
Dome LED Fluorescent Lights all over the cabin

Aluminum Checkered Plate Rear Platformi

Mild Steel mud guard cover; Rubber Mud Guard?

Painted White with Decals?

Interior Cabin:f

Install Heavy duty Ambulance stretcher

Stainless locking assembly

Aluminum Heavy Duty Collapsible Stretcher

Cab and Rear cabin Air-conditioned?

Safety non-porous partition; Safety Handles (3 pcs)@
Laminated Wooden Cabinet Storage?

Oxygen Holder; Aidman Jump Seat or Doctors Seat

V. Holder; LED lighting system all over the cabin?
Doctor/Nurse/Aidman seat with safety straps, convertible

to the patient's bed; Fire Extinguisherf

Stainless grab rail on the ceiling on the top of the
stretcher/patient

Safety canvas is a clear partition between patients and EMSE
Power Electricity:2

Power Inverter for AC220 - 240 Volts Equipment

3-Gang Outlet, 2000-watt Power Inverter

Public Address System; 100 watts Siren?

VHF Radio?

Exterior Cabin:?

Rear Bumper Aluminum Step-Board; Rear Spot Light?

1Set LED Light Bar; Exhaust Fan?

1 Lot LED Strobe Light 6x4 (Front, rear, and both sides)
Medical Equipment:
Suction Apparatus and Accessories?

Portable Oxygen Tank with regulator?

Bag Valve Mask Resuscitator with rebreather bag for adult,
pediatric, and infant?

Nebulizer with nebulizer kit

Automatic External Defibrillation (AED)?

Digital BP Apparatus with power cord (AC 220V)2

pediatric and adult Cuff?

Rigid Cervical Collars?

Lower Extremity Traction Devices
(Supporting slings, paddings, traction strap)2
Upper and lower extremity immobilization devic

Orthopedic (scoop) stretcher long back board?
HEPA Mask / Surgical Mask®

Non-Sterile / Sterile Glovesfl

Shoe Cover?

Sharp Container (Puncture Proof)a

Blood Glucose Meter

Pulse Oximeterf?

Thermometer, Gun type

Alcohol Swabs?

Heat and Cold Packs?

Flashlight, rechargeablef?

Head lamps, rechargeable (3 pcs)2

Bed Pan

Urinal@

Incontinence Pads - Disposable?

Lubricating Jelly?

Ambulance wheeled coat with mounted coat?
fastening system

Face masks?

Naso Pharyngeal Airway?

Oro-Pharyngeal Airway?

Spine board and Scoop Stretcher?

Inclusive of the following:?

LTO Registration (first 3years)

Comprehensive Insurance from GSIS in favor of LGU-Tabaco?
Set of tools, EWD, Company decals or stickers, car tint

from Receipt of the
Notice to Proceed.

Delivered on site @
CDRRMO,  Tabaco,
City




This Supplemental Bulletin No. 01-2025 is issued by the procuring entity to clarify,
modify or amend items in the Bidding Documents. This shall form an integral part of the
Bidding Documents.

For information and guidance of all concerned.

Issued this 22" day of September 2025 at Tabaco City.

Sgd.
Eriberto Leroy C. Berces Il
BAC Chairman



